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lMarch 4, 1977

Honorable Donald H. Burng
House of Representatives
State louse

Augusta, Maine

Dear Represeutative Burns:

This letter responds to your recent oral request for an
opinion of this office on the constitutionality of legislation
which you propose, That legislation is titled “"An Act to Give
Counties Power to Assess and Collect their Own Taxes, " and your
specific question was whether legislation of this type creates
any constitutional problem in view of Art, IX, Section 9 of the
Constitution of laine. The constitutional provision forbids the
Legislature to suspend or surrender the power of taxation.

In rescarching your question we found a previous opinion of
this office dated Pebruary 26, 1976, which addresses the same
question. We are enclosing a copy of the request for that opinion
and the opinion .itself for your information. The opinion concludes
that delegation of taxing power by the Legislature to the counties
would not violate Art., I¥, Section 9 so long as the ILegislative
dirvection is sufficiently specific to avoid questions of inadequate
delegation of the taxing authority. The legislation which was sub-
mitted with the request for the opinion was virtually identical in
concept and in many provisions to the legislation which you preseatly
propose. Therefore, we believe that our earxlier opinion adequately
answers your question.

Please continue to call on us whenever we may be of assistance.

Sincerely,

S. KIRK STUDSTRUP
Assistant Attorney General

 SKS:mfe

Enclusure



February 25, 1976

Hon, Fhilip C. Jackeon, Eenate Co~-Chalrman .
Joint Seclect Committee on County Government

Hon. Roger V. Snaw, Jr., Bouse Co-Chairman

Joint Sclect Committee on County Govexnment

Genklemens

Your letter of February 10, 1675 poues the question: "Mny the
Iczislature Zzlejate the vover to miéke f£inal approval of County Budgnts
to cn clected remresentotive koard in cach county, i€ the delegation
inclwdcs specific revenue ralsing and expending powers, without a con-
stituticnal apendrznt?”

e have reviewed the Molne Constitution, and it is the conclusion
of thils offlce thet no constitutional amendment would be required as a
prereguicite to adoption of such legislaticn. '

The gsection of the Maline Constitution of most particulzr concern
is Article IX, Scction 9, which rcadss "The Legislature chall never,
in zny menner suspend or surrender the power of taxaticn."™ Ko sugpan-—
sior cr suxrender of the powor of taxation cccurz as a result of the
chz) ge in approval of County Budgets frem County Lejlclators to County
Pinznce Cornittees. The rethod of budget approval is still subject to
control of the Legislature,

s with Galesation of budgeting and taxiny powers to municipalitles,
delejation of such power to countles pursuant to legislative encctment
rewafng, in legal contemplation, "~n aAct of the State, Frankfort v. TLumboe:
£a,, 128 Feo 1 {19292), In concept no conctitutlonal problem arises fron
cuch delegation. In fact it is pinilar to deleyations which havae already
becn granted to municipalitics and scheol administraiive districis,

Your letter also enclosed proposced lejislation to implement tha
conecept addresscd in your lcetter, The effcct of the legislation, and
- particularly Scction 3 thereof, would be to authosine countles to ralse
~or approprizte renay for a wide vange of genecrally Jagcribed jovern-

mental purposes. SR
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The ultimate recponsibility to pay for guch services, except
whexrg funded by Federal or State grants, would continue to rest with
tho runicipalities, However, the County Finance B8oard would effece
tively cstablizh a tax through the level of prozram costs it approved.

In delegeting legislative authority, the legislative body "must
spcll cut i{ts policicz in sufflcient detail to furnish a guldeo which
will cneble thoge to whom the law is to be applied to reasonably
deternine their rights thercunder, end so that the determination of
thece rights will not be left to the purely arbitrary discretion of
the administraticn.” Sucki v. Ilevin, 221 A,.2d 508, 510 (Me. 1972)
Delezation autherity must be particulaxly cicor é&nd specific in tax
ceses, Founnkiozt v. Lumber, CO. Supra.

vour progoeed bill, and particularly Scection 3, chould be closely
exanined L2 vssure that the legislative dixecticn as to finence board
appropriction end thus, effectively, taxing esuthority, L8 sufficiently
specific woth as to substanes and procedures to 2void any question of
inadcgurte delegation to authority.

Sincsrely,
JOSETI E, BRENEAN
Attorney CGeneral

JE3:Jg
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SYATE OF MAINE
DNE HUNDRED AND SEVENTH LEGISLATURE

JOINT SELECT COMMITTEE ON COUNTY GOVERNMENT
February 10, 1976 '

The Honorable Joseph E. Brennan
The Attorney General

State House

Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Sir::

The Joint Select Committee is considering legislation that
would transfer the power to approve county budgets from the Leg-
islature to county finance boards. Such legislation would in-
clude provisions stating specific activities for which the coun-
ty could raise and expend county tax monies, and would also create
a county board elected by the county residents which would have
the final authority to approve the county budget. I am enclosing
a rough draft of the legislation for your information.

The committee requires an answer to one basic question relat-
ing to this proposal:

"May the Legislature delegate the power to make final approval
of county budgets to an elected representative board in each county,
if the delegation includes specific revenue raising and expending
powers, without a constitutional amendment?"

Thank you for your COnsideration.

Respectfully,
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Philip C. Jackson, Senate Co~Chairman

| il dn

Y. Snow, Jr.,House Co—Chalrman
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